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December 4, 1998








Mr. David Gamson 


California Public Utilities Commission 


505 Van Ness Avenue


San Francisco, CA 94102








Dear Mr. Gamsom: 





In an effort to ensure that you are aware of some of the challenges facing the Low Income Governing Board (Board) we are providing this letter to you. The Board has been experiencing some obstacles in securing continuing support from two key Commission departments: contracts and legal services. The following questions were faxed to Fred Harris on December 1, 1998 with a request that he provide the Board with written and oral responses to the Board at the Board’s December 8, 1998 meeting. The Board cannot move forward with its work, specifically the development of the request for proposal (RFP) until these questions are answered. The questions are as follows: 


What is the test of conflict of interest in state contracting law in terms of the role of the advisory committee in commenting on the RFP?


Can the advisory committee discuss the “scope of services” for the RFP for independent administration?


What can the advisory committee discuss during the RFP development? The elements that we have undertaken are: policy objectives, IPA roles and responsibilities, measure selection criteria, audit and evaluation of programs, LIEE program design, and CARE program design.


We will be undertaking: transition issues, performance incentives, bid evaluation criteria and bidder selection criteria.


How can the LIGB describe a process and tasks for its advisory committee in a way that allows the AC to provide meaningful technical advice without compromising the options of AC participants to bid on the eventual RFP?


What is the barrier to authorizing contract and legal staff at CPUC collaborate with our consultants?


We are ready to proceed with the development of the RFP. CPUC contracts and legal departments have declined to work with MSB, as promised. Who as given that specific direction?


Is the adopted milestone schedule for the LIGB now stayed?


Is the CBEE RFP a reasonable model to use in crafting the LIGB RFP?


If not, we need a model for the technical specifications in the RFP.


The Board is particularly concerned about meeting all the milestones designated on its milestone schedule. In order to do so, it needs continued support from the Commission’s legal and contracts departments. Any assistance you can provide the Board in resolving the above issues would be greatly appreciated. 


If possible, we would like you to come to our meeting on December 8, perhaps at the same time that Fred Harris is planning on attending (i.e., 1 p.m.). If December 8th is not possible, we will also be meeting on December 9th and would greatly appreciate your perspective on these issues. 


Thank you in advance for your help and cooperation. 





Sincerely, 





Roberto Haro


Vice Chairperson 
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